
 
 

Addendum #1 
Questions & Answers  

 
This addendum is being created to answer questions received about the above-mentioned solicitation. 
 

Q’s & A’s 
Question: 
Would you please provide the previous bid tabulation? 
 
Answer: 
Attached, please find bid tabulation which shows submittal from sole bidder. Also attached is the price sheet 
for that bidder which was not included on the original bid tab sheet. 
 
Question: 
Who is the current vendor for this project? 
 
Answer: 
Bishop’s Elite Cleaning 
 
Question: 
Will the City award one vendor or multiple vendors? 
 
Answer: 
The City will award one vendor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within their initial bid or proposal response in the space 
provided on the Submittal Checklist included in the original solicitation document. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.   
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1TB # 19-007 

MOWING, CLEARING, AND MAINTENANCE 

FOR CODE COMPLIANCE OF CITY LOTS 
BID OPENING 

FRIDAY, JUNE 7, 2019@ 3:00 P.M . 

TOTAL COST 

BID OPENING RESULTS ONLY. TOTALS ARE ANNOUNCED BUT ARE NOT VERIFIED TO BE ACCURATE OR COMPLETE AT TIME OF BID OPENING . 

ALL BIDS MUST BE APPROVED BY SEBRING CITY COUNCIL BEFORE BECOMING OFFICIAL. 

Opened by: Lisa Osha, Purchasing Agent 

Witnessed by: KAl?L:tf~UlkiO 

NOBID 



OFFICIAL BID FORM 

1TB #19-007 
Mowing, Clearing, and Maintenance 

For Code Compliance of City Lots 

The undersigned declare that they have examined the complete specifications and agree 
to supply all equipment, labor, and supplies to complete the work required in accordance 
with the complete specifications. The undersigned further agrees to accept, as payment 
in full the price as stated in the following schedule and all work specified must be in the 
total amount listed below. 
All pricing includes labor, materials and equipment, unless otherwise indicated on line 
item below. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PER PRICE 
UNIT 

1 Light Duty Abatement - Vacant .25 acre d/ ro 
/oo . 

2 Light Duty Abatement - Improved .25 acre JI (1\j 

/~0 -

3 Medium Duty Abatement - Vacant .25 acre ii~((). 6V 

4 Medium Duty Abatement - Improved .25 acre jl ,;1SD . 6b 

TOTAL 

Does your company contract for goods or services from Cuba or Syria? Yes (@ (Circle 
One) 

M1\our company in compliance with Florida Statute 287.087 as a Drug Free Workplace? 
~ No (Circle One) 

Bidder has examined and carefully studied the bid documents including the following 
addenda which, if any can be found at Vendor Registry.com and mysebring.com. 
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